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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Office of Senator Shelton Guam Legislature <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:57 PM
To: phmaterials@guamlegislature.org
Cc: sgtarms; Clerks; Protocol; mis; Audio / Video
Subject: [CORRECTION] Presentation Notice - Resolution No. 351- 35 (COR)

July 27, 2020 
 

MEMORANDUM 

  

To:                All Senators  

                     35th Guam Legislature 

 

From:           Senator Amanda L. Shelton 

Subject:       [CORRECTION] Presentation of Resolution No. 351 - 35 (COR) 
  
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 
 

Kindly request to disregard previous correspondence, and to update accordingly with the correct time
for this presentation. 
 

Please note the presentation for Resolution No. 351-35 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton. - “Relative to 
posthumously recognizing and commemorating the late Josefina Dorotea Yamanaka Blas for her
contributions to our island; and expressing condolences to her family on her passing on behalf of the
people of Guam.” will take place August 3rd, 2020 at 3:30 PM at the Public Hearing Room of the 
Guam Congress Building.  

 

We look forward to your attendance and participation.  
 
‐‐  

 

 
  

Si Yu'os Ma'åse,  
 
Office of the People ● Senator Amanda L. Shelton  
Legislative Secretary & Chairwoman of the Committee on Higher Education and the Advancement of 
Women, Youth, and Senior Citizens 

35th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

   Guam Congress Building  
   163 Chalan Santo Papa  










